
HON. GARY W. DOMALEWICZ, CHAIR 
HON. WANDA WILLINGHAM, VICE CHAIR 

MICHAEL J PAPARIAN, TREASURER       
WILLIAM MURPHY, SECRETARY 
HON. DENNIS FEENEY, MEMBER 

ALBAN Y CO UNT Y BU S IN ESS HUB 
111 WA SH IN GTO N AVE 

SU ITE 100  
ALBAN Y,  NEW YORK   12210 

(518) 447-5602
ALBAN Y CO UNT Y CA P IT AL RESO URCE 

COR PORAT IO N /  ALBA NY ALL IANCE 

AGENDA 

Wednesday, April 16, 2025 

111 Washington Ave, Suite 100, Albany, NY 12210 

Conference Room 

1. Welcome Hon. Gary Domalewicz, Chair 

2. Roll Call for Record Hon. Gary Domalewicz, Chair 

3. Meeting Minutes March 26, 2025 Hon. Gary Domalewicz, Chair 

4. CIDC Albany Capital, LLC: Kevin O’Connor, CEO 

a. (action) Preliminary Inducement Christopher Canada, Esq. 
Resolution

b. CIDC Albany Center, LLC Application

5. Public Comments / Open Discussion All Board Members 

6. Executive Session (if necessary) Hon. Gary Domalewicz, Chair 

7. Adjournment Hon. Gary Domalewicz, Chair 

https://ida-crc.advancealbanycounty.com/capital-resource-corporation/
https://ida-crc.advancealbanycounty.com/capital-resource-corporation/


HON. GARY W. DOMALEWICZ, CHAIR 
HON. WANDA WILLINGHAM, VICE CHAIR 

MICHAEL J PAPARIAN, TREASURER       
WILLIAM MURPHY, SECRETARY 
HON. DENNIS FEENEY, MEMBER 

ALBAN Y CO UNT Y BU S IN ESS HUB 
111 WA SH IN GTO N AVE 

SU ITE 100  
ALBAN Y,  NEW YORK   12210 

(518) 447-5602
ALBAN Y CO UNT Y CA P IT AL RESO URCE 

COR PORAT IO N /  ALBA NY ALL IANCE 

ROLL CALL 

Wednesday, April 16, 2025 
111 Washington Ave, Suite 100, Albany, NY 12210 

Conference Room 

Board Member Present / Excused / Absent 
Hon. Gary Domalewicz, Chairman 
Hon. Wanda Willingham, Vice Chair 
Michael Paparian, Treasurer 
William Murphy, Secretary 
Hon. Dennis Feeney, Member 

https://ida-crc.advancealbanycounty.com/capital-resource-corporation/
https://ida-crc.advancealbanycounty.com/capital-resource-corporation/


ALBANY COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION (ACCRC) 
BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

March 26, 2025 
 

The monthly Board Member meeting of the Albany County Capital Resource Corporation was 
held on Wednesday, March 26, 2025, at 5:23 p.m. at 111 Washington Ave, Suite 100, Albany, 
New York 12210. Members of the public were invited to attend in person. 

 
Attending 

 
Hon. Gary W. Domalewicz, Chairman; Hon.Wanda Willingham, Vice Chair; Michael Paparian, 
Treasurer; William Murphy, Secretary; 

Excused 

Hon. Dennis Feeney 

Also Present 

Kevin O'Connor, CEO; Amy Thompson, CFO; Antionette Hedge, Economic Development 
Coord., Advance Albany County Alliance; Sara Paulsen, Executive Assistant; and Christopher C. 
Canada, Esq. Hodgson Russ LLP., Brendan Kennedy, CPA, BST 

Call to Order 

The meeting of the ACCRC was called to order by Chairman Domalewicz at 5:23 pm. 

Roll Call 

Roll was called, and it was noted a quorum was present.  

Approval of the Minutes 
 
Chairman Domalewicz asked for a Motion to approve the Minutes of the December 4, 2024, 
monthly meeting as presented.  
Motion by Michael Paparian and Seconded by Hon. Wanda Willingham 
Vote: Motion was adopted (4-0) 

Chair Reports 

Finance Committee None.  

Audit Committee:  
Chairman Domalewicz asked for a Motion to accept the recommended 2024 Audit as presented 
by BST.  
Motion by Hon. Wanda Willingham and Seconded by William Murphy 

1



Vote: Motion was adopted (4-0) 

 
Chairman Domalewicz asked for a Motion to accept the recommended 2024 PARIS Filings as 
presented by Amy Thompson. A reminder to Board to submit annual confidential board 
evaluation form. 
 
Motion by Michael Paparian and Seconded by William Murphy 
Vote: Motion was adopted (4-0 

Governance Committee  

Chairman Domalewicz asked for a Motion to accept the Annual Housekeeping Resolution.  
 
Motion by Hon. Wanda Willingham and Seconded by William Murphy 
Vote: Motion was adopted (4-0 

CFO Report 

Amy Thompson, CFO, presented February 2025 Narrative Statement & Financials. Chairman 
Domalewicz asked for a motion to accept February Financial Report.  

Motion by Michael Paparian and Seconded by Hon. Wanda Willingham. 
Vote: Motion was adopted (4-0) 

CEO Report 

None.  

Other Business 
 
None. 

Public Comments 

None 

Open Discussion 

None. 

Executive Session 

None. 

2



Adjournment 

Chairman Domalewicz asked for a Motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:13 pm. 
Motion by William Murphy and Seconded by Michael Paparian. 

Vote: Motion was adopted (4-0) 

3



PRELIMINARY INDUCEMENT RESOLUTION 
CIDC ALBANY CENTER, LLC 

 
A regular meeting of Albany County Capital Resource Corporation (the “Issuer”) was convened 

in public session at the offices of the Issuer located at 111 Washington Avenue in the City of Albany, 
Albany County, New York on April 16, 2025 at 5:00 o’clock p.m., local time. 
 

The meeting was called to order by the (Vice) Chairperson of the Issuer and, upon roll being 
called, the following members of the board of directors of the Issuer were: 
 
PRESENT: 
 

Hon. Gary Domalewicz Chairperson 
Hon. Wanda Willingham Vice Chairperson 
Michael J. Paparian Treasurer 
Bill Murphy Secretary  
Dennis Feeney Member 

 
ABSENT: 
 
CORPORATION STAFF PRESENT INCLUDED THE FOLLOWING: 
 

Kevin O’Connor Chief Executive Officer 
Amy Thompson Chief Financial Officer 
Antionette Dukes-Hedge Economic Development Coordinator 
Christopher C. Canada, Esq. Issuer Counsel 

 
The following resolution was offered by ____________, seconded by ____________, to wit: 

 
Resolution No. 0425-__ 

 
RESOLUTION TAKING PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL ACTION TOWARD THE 
ISSUANCE BY ALBANY COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION OF 
REVENUE BONDS IN AN AMOUNT SUFFICIENT TO FINANCE A CERTAIN 
PROJECT FOR CIDC ALBANY CENTER, LLC (THE “BORROWER”) AND 
AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF ALBANY COUNTY 
CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION TO HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING 
REGARDING SUCH PROJECT TO BE UNDERTAKEN FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE 
BORROWER. 

 
WHEREAS, Albany County Capital Resource Corporation (the “Issuer”) was created pursuant to 

Section 1411 of the Not-For-Profit Corporation Law of the State of New York, as amended (the 
“Enabling Act”). Pursuant to the provisions of the Enabling Act and Revenue Ruling 57-187 and Private 
Letter Ruling 200936012, the County Legislature (the “County Legislature”) of Albany County, New 
York (the “County”) adopted a resolution on September 8, 2014 (the “Sponsor Resolution”) (A) 
authorizing the incorporation of the Issuer under the Enabling Act and (B) appointing the initial members 
of the board of directors of the Issuer. In September, 2014, a certificate of incorporation was filed with the 
New York Secretary of State’s Office (the “Certificate of Incorporation”) creating the Issuer as a public 
instrumentality of the County; and 
 

4



WHEREAS, the Issuer is authorized and empowered by the provisions of the Enabling Act to 
relieve and reduce unemployment, promote and provide for additional and maximum employment, better 
and maintain job opportunities, and lessen the burdens of government and act in the public interest, and in 
carrying out the aforesaid purposes and in exercising the powers conferred in the Enabling Act, the 
Enabling Act declares that the Issuer will be performing essential governmental functions; and 
 

WHEREAS, to accomplish its stated purposes, the Issuer is authorized and empowered under the 
Enabling Act to acquire real and personal property; to borrow money and issue negotiable bonds, notes 
and other obligations therefore; to lease, sell, mortgage or otherwise dispose of or encumber any of its 
real or personal property upon such terms as it may determine; and otherwise to carry out its corporate 
purposes in the territory in which the operations of the Issuer are principally to be conducted; and 

 
WHEREAS, in March, 2025, CIDC Albany Center, LLC, a New York State limited liability 

company (the “Borrower”), presented an application (the “Application”) to the Issuer, which Application 
requested that the Issuer consider undertaking a project (the “Project”) for the benefit of the Borrower, 
said Project to consist of the following: (A) (1) the reconstruction and renovation of an existing building 
containing approximately 40,840 square feet and located on an approximately .84 acre parcel of land 
located at 120 and 126 State Street (Tax Map Nos.: 76.33-1-23 and 76.33-1-22) in the City of Albany, 
Albany County, New York (the “Land”), (2) the construction on the Land of an approximately 59,810 
square foot building (the “New Facility,” and collectively with the Existing Facility, the “Facility”), and 
(3) the acquisition and installation thereon and therein of machinery and equipment (the “Equipment”) 
(the Land, the Facility, and the Equipment being hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Project 
Facility”), all of the foregoing to be owned by CIDC Albany Center, LLC (the “Borrower”) and leased to 
the Albany Convention Center Authority for use as a convention facility and any other directly and 
indirectly related activities; (B) the financing of all or a portion of the costs of the foregoing by the 
issuance of tax-exempt and/or taxable revenue bonds of the Issuer in one or more issues or series in an 
aggregate principal amount sufficient to pay a portion of the cost of undertaking the Project, together with 
necessary incidental costs in connection therewith, then estimated to be $38,000,000 and in any event not 
to exceed $40,000,000 (the “Obligations”); (C) the paying a portion of the costs incidental to the issuance 
of the Obligations, including issuance costs of the Obligations, capitalized interest, and any reserve funds 
as may be necessary to secure the Obligations; (D) the granting of certain other financial assistance with 
respect to the foregoing, including exemption from certain mortgage recording taxes; and (E) the making 
of a loan (the “Loan”) of the proceeds of the Obligations to the Borrower or such other person as may be 
designated by the Borrower and agreed upon by the Issuer; and  

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Certificate of Incorporation, prior to the Issuer providing the 

financial assistance, the Issuer, among other things, must hold a public hearing in accordance with the 
guidelines set forth in Section 859-a of the General Municipal Law with respect to the Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Article 8 of the Environmental Conservation Law, Chapter 43-B of the 

Consolidated Laws of New York, as amended, and the regulations (the “Regulations”) adopted pursuant 
thereto by the Department of Environmental Conservation of the State of New York (collectively, the 
“SEQR Act”), the Issuer has not yet made a determination as to the potential environmental significance 
of the Project and therefore has not yet determined whether an environmental impact statement is required 
to be prepared with respect to the Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, with respect to any portion of the Obligations intended to be issued as federally tax-
exempt obligations, interest on such portion of the Obligations will not be excludable from gross income 
for federal income tax purposes unless (A) pursuant to Section 147(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 
1986, as amended (the “Code”) and the regulations of the United States Treasury Department thereunder 
(the “Treasury Regulations”), the issuance of such portion of the Obligations is approved by the County 

5



Legislature, as the applicable elected representative of the County, after the Issuer has held a public 
hearing on the nature and location of the Project Facility and the issuance of such portion of the 
Obligations as required by Section 147(f) of the Code; and (B) pursuant to Section 145(a) of the Code, all 
property which is to be provided by the net proceeds of such portion of the Obligations is to be owned by 
a Section 501(c)(3) organization or a governmental unit and at least ninety-five percent (95%) of the net 
proceeds of the Obligations are used with respect to (1) governmental units and/or (2) the activities of 
Section 501(c)(3) organizations which do not constitute “unrelated trades or businesses” (as defined in 
Section 513(a) of the Code) with respect to such Section 501(c)(3) organizations; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Issuer desires to assist the Borrower and provide for compliance with the 

provisions of the Certificate of Incorporation and Section 147(f) of the Code with respect to the Project;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ALBANY 

COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. The Issuer has reviewed the Application and, based upon the representations 
made by the Borrower to the Issuer in the Application and at this meeting, the Issuer hereby makes the 
following findings and determinations with respect to the Project:  
 

(A) The issuance of the Obligations by the Issuer with respect to the Project will 
relieve and reduce unemployment, promote and provide for additional and maximum 
employment, better and maintain job opportunities for the inhabitants of Albany County, New 
York and thereby serve the public purposes of the Enabling Act; and 

 
(B) It is desirable and in the public interest to issue the Obligations in a principal 

amount sufficient to pay a portion of the cost of undertaking the Project, together with necessary 
incidental expenses in connection therewith (collectively, the “Project Costs”), which Project 
Costs are presently estimated to be an amount not to exceed $53,838,860; 

 
provided, however, that the foregoing determinations shall not entitle or permit the Borrower to 
commence the undertaking of the Project, nor commit the Issuer to issue any Obligations with respect to 
the Project, unless and until the Issuer shall decide to proceed with the Project following a determination 
by the Issuer that all requirements of the SEQR Act that relate to the Project and to the issuance of the 
Obligations have been fulfilled. 
 

Section 2. If, following full compliance with the SEQR Act and the requirements of the 
Enabling Act, including the public hearing requirements set forth in Section 859-a of the General 
Municipal Law, the Issuer adopts a future resolution (the “Future Resolution”) determining to proceed 
with the Project and the Borrower complies with all conditions set forth in this resolution and the Future 
Resolution, the Issuer will (A) authorize the issuance of the Obligations in such principal amount and 
with such maturities, interest rate or rates, redemption terms and other terms and provisions as shall be 
determined in accordance with the provisions of a further resolution of the Issuer; (B) make a loan to the 
Borrower of the proceeds of the Obligations (the “Loan”) for the purpose of assisting in financing the 
Project; (C) enter into a loan agreement (hereinafter, the “Loan Agreement”) between the Issuer and the 
Borrower whereby the Borrower will be obligated, among other things, (i) to make payments to the Issuer 
in amounts and at times so that such payments will be adequate to pay the principal of, premium, if any, 
and interest on the Obligations and (ii) to pay all costs incurred by the Issuer with respect to the Project 
and/or the Project Facility, including all costs of operation and maintenance, all taxes and other 
governmental charges and all reasonable fees and expenses incurred by the Issuer with respect to or in 
connection with the Project and/or the Project Facility; and (D) secure the Obligations in such manner as 
the Issuer, the Borrower and the purchasers of the Obligations shall mutually deem appropriate. If the 

6



proceeds from the sale of the Obligations are insufficient to finance the entire cost of the undertaking of 
the Project, the Issuer will, upon request of the Borrower and subject to the provisions of Section 3 
hereof, use its best efforts to effect the issuance from time to time in the future of additional bonds, 
whether on a parity with the Obligations or otherwise, for the purpose of paying the cost of completing 
the undertaking of the Project. 

Section 3. The issuance of the Obligations and any additional bonds by the Issuer, as 
contemplated by Section 2 of this resolution, shall be subject to: (A) the determination by the Issuer to 
proceed with the Project following a determination by the Issuer that all requirements of the SEQR Act 
that relate to the Project have been fulfilled; (B) agreement by the Issuer, the Borrower and the purchasers 
of the Obligations on mutually acceptable terms for the Obligations and for the sale and delivery thereof 
and mutually acceptable terms and conditions for the security for the payment thereof; (C) agreement 
between the Borrower and the Issuer as to payment by the Borrower of the administrative fee of the Issuer 
with respect to the Project; (D) if interest on any portion of the Obligations is to be treated as excludable 
from gross income for federal income tax purposes, (i) pursuant to Section 145(a) of the Code, all 
property which is to be provided by the net proceeds of such portion of the Obligations must be owned by 
a Section 501(c)(3) organization or a governmental unit and at least ninety-five percent (95%) of the net 
proceeds of such portion of the Obligations must be used with respect to (a) governmental units and/or 
(b) the activities of Section 501(c)(3) organizations which do not constitute “unrelated trades or
businesses” (as defined in Section 513(a) of the Code), and (ii) the Board of Supervisors must have
approved the issuance of such portion of the Obligations after a public hearing on the issuance of the
Obligations and the nature and location of the Project Facility has been held by the Issuer, as required by
Section 147(f) of the Code; and (E) the following additional condition(s): _______________.

Section 4. The officers, agents and employees of the Issuer are hereby directed to proceed to 
comply with the provisions of the SEQR Act and to do such things or perform such acts as may allow the 
Issuer to proceed to its final consideration of the Project. 

Section 5. It is intended that this resolution shall constitute an affirmative official action 
toward the issuance of the Obligations within the meaning of Section 1.103-8(a)(5) and Section 1.150-
2(e)(1) of the United States Treasury Regulations. 

Section 6. The Borrower is hereby authorized to conduct such environmental, engineering, 
economic, feasibility and other studies and preliminary planning and budgetary processes necessary or 
convenient to enable the Issuer to make its final determination whether to approve the Project, and the 
Borrower is further authorized to advance such funds as may be necessary for such purpose, subject, to 
the extent permitted by law, to reimbursement from the proceeds of the sale of the Obligations, if the 
Obligations are issued; provided, however, that such authorization shall not entitle or permit the Borrower 
to commence the undertaking of the Project unless and until the Issuer shall determine to proceed with the 
Project following a determination by the Issuer that all requirements of the SEQR Act that relate to the 
Project and to the issuance of the Obligations have been fulfilled. This resolution constitutes a 
determination of compliance with technical requirements within the meaning of Section 617.3(c) of the 
Regulations and does not constitute, and shall not be deemed to constitute, either an approval by the 
Issuer of the Project for the purposes of the SEQR Act or a commitment by the Issuer to issue the 
Obligations except upon satisfaction of the requirements of the SEQR Act and the requirements set forth 
in Section 3 hereof. 

Section 7. The law firm of Hodgson Russ LLP is hereby appointed Bond Counsel to the 
Issuer with respect to all matters in connection with the Project and the issuance of the Obligations. Bond 
Counsel for the Issuer is hereby authorized, at the expense of the Borrower, to work with the Borrower, 
counsel to the Borrower, counsel to the Issuer, the purchasers of the Obligations and others to prepare, for 

7



submission to the Issuer, all documents necessary to effect the authorization, issuance, sale and delivery 
of the Obligations and the other transactions contemplated by this resolution. 

Section 8. The Issuer hereby authorizes the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, or Chief 
Executive Officer of the Issuer, prior to the issuance of any portion of the Obligations with respect to the 
Project, after consultation with the directors of the Issuer, (A) (i) to establish the time, date and place for a 
public hearing of the Issuer to hear all persons interested in the Project and the proposed financial 
assistance being contemplated by the Issuer with respect to the Project; (ii) to cause notice of such public 
hearing to be given to the public by publishing a notice of such hearing in a newspaper of general 
circulation available to residents of Albany County, New York, such notice to comply with the 
requirements of Section 859-a of the General Municipal Law and to be published no fewer than ten (10) 
days prior to the date established for such public hearing; (iii) to cause notice of said public hearing to be 
given to the chief executive officer of the county and each city, town, village and/or school district in 
which the Project is to be located no fewer than ten (10) days prior to the date established for said public 
hearing; (iv) to conduct such public hearing; and (v) to cause a report of said public hearing fairly 
summarizing the views presented at said public hearing to be promptly prepared and cause copies of said 
report to be made available to the directors of the Issuer and (B) to satisfy the public approval 
requirements contained in Section 147(f) of the Code. Any action taken by the Issuer and its staff and 
bond counsel with respect to said public hearing is hereby ratified and confirmed. 

Section 9. The Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, or Chief Executive Officer of the Issuer is 
hereby authorized and directed to distribute copies of this resolution to the Borrower and to do such 
further things or perform such acts as may be necessary or convenient to implement the provisions of this 
resolution. 

Section 10. All action taken by the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, or Chief Executive 
Officer of the Issuer in connection with the public hearing with respect to the Project prior to the date of 
this resolution is hereby ratified or confirmed. 

Section 11. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly put to a vote on roll call, which 
resulted as follows: 

Hon. Gary Domalewicz VOTING _____________ 
Hon. Wanda Willingham VOTING _____________ 
Michael J. Paparian VOTING _____________ 
Bill Murphy VOTING _____________ 
Dennis Feeney VOTING _____________ 

The foregoing resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

[Remainder of page left blank intentionally] 

8



STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
 ) SS.: 
COUNTY OF ALBANY ) 
 

I, the undersigned Secretary of Albany County Capital Resource Corporation (the “Issuer”), DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared the foregoing annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of 
the board of directors of the Issuer (the “Board of Directors”), including the resolution contained therein, 
held on April 16, 2025 with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the same is a true and 
correct copy of said original and of such resolution contained therein and of the whole of said original so 
far as the same relates to the subject matters therein referred to. 
 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that (A) all members of the Board of Directors had due notice of said 
meeting; (B) said meeting was in all respects duly held; (C) pursuant to Article 7 of the Public Officers 
Law (the “Open Meetings Law”), said meeting was open to the general public, and due notice of the time 
and place of said meeting was duly given in accordance with such Open Meetings Law; and (D) there was 
a quorum of the members of the Board of Directors present throughout said meeting. 

 
I FURTHER CERTIFY that, as of the date hereof, the attached resolution is in full force and 

effect and has not been amended, repealed or rescinded. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Issuer this 
_____ day of April, 2025. 
 
 
 

BY:____________________________________ 
Secretary 

 
 
 
(SEAL) 

9



ALBANY COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION 

APPLICATION 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: The answers to the questions contained in this application are necessary to detennine 
your finn's eligibility for financing and other assistance from the Albany County Capital Resource Corporation. These 
answers will also be used in the preparation of papers in this transaction. Accordingly, all questions should be answered 
accurately and completely by an officer or other employee of your firm who is thoroughly familiar with the business and 
affairs of your finn and who is also thoroughly familiar with the proposed project. This application is subject to acceptance 
by the Corporation. 

TO: ALBANY COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION 
111 Washington Avenue 
Albany,NewYork 12110 

This application by applicant respectfully states: 

APPLICANT: CIDC Albany Center. LLC 

APPLICANT'S ADDRESS: =15=3�7=5�B=lu=e�F�i=sh�C=ir=cl=e _____________ _ 

CITY: Lakewood Ranch STATE: �Fl=o=rid=a
,__ 

__ ZIP CODE: �34�2=0=2 ___ _ 

PHONE NO.: (484) 955-1761 FAX NO.:-----� E-MAIL: CIDC Mal@live.com 

NAME OF PERSON(S) AUTHORIZED TO SPEAK FOR APPLICANT WITH RESPECT TO 
THIS APPLICATION: 

IF APPLICANT IS REPRESENTED BY AN ATTORNEY, COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING: 

NAME OF ATTORNEY: James S. Lawlor, Esg. / Debra J. Lambek, Esq.* 

ATTORNEY'S ADDRESS: TlU"ee Logan Square, Suite 3100, 1717 Arch Street 

CITY: Philadelphia STATE: Pennsylvania ZIP CODE: =19�1�03�---

PHONE NO.: (215) 851-8113 FAX NO.: (215) 851-1420 E-MAIL: jlawlor@reedsmith.com 

NOTE: PLEASE READ THE INSTRUCTIONS ON PAGE 2 HEREOF BEFORE FILLING OUT 
THIS FORM. 

* 302 Washington Avenue Ext., Albany, New York 12203, Phone (518) 491-1628, Email:
dlambek@Iambeklaw.com

-1-

0!2014,00006 Business J7480275vl 

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



3. Utilities serving project site:
Water-Municipal: Municipal

Other (describe) 
Sewer-Municipal: Municipal 

Other (describe) 
Electric-Utility: National Grid 

Other (describe) 
Heat-Utility: National Grid 

Other (describe) 

5. 

4. Present legal owner of project site: 120 State Street - NYSTPBA Holdings LLC 
and 126 State Street - Reynolds Gas LLC

a. If the Company owns project site, indicate date of purchase: 
-----� 20 ____; Purchase price: $--,------c---· N/ A
b. If Company does nol own the Project site, does Company have option 
signed with owner to purchase the Project site? Yes L_; No �-· If yes, 
indicate date option signed with owner: 120 State Street. November 22, 2024; and 
126 State Street August 15, 2024 and the date the option expires: closing for both 
June 2025.  
c. If the Company does not own the project site, is there a relationship legally 
or by common control between the Company and the present owners of the project 
site? Yes_______; No L_. If yes, describe: NIA

a. Zoning District in which the project site is located MU - DT

b. Are there any variances or special permits affecting the site? Yes _______;
No K.._. If yes, list below and attach copies of all such variances or special
pe1mils: ______________ ____________ _

D. Buildings:
I. Does pait of the project consist of a new building or buildings? Yes _X_; No
-�· If yes, indicate number and size of new buildings: One new building consisting of
new building and renovation of existing building for a total expansion of the convention
center equal to approximately I 00,650 square feet

2. Does part of the project consist of additions and/or renovations to the existing 
buildings? Yes X; No_. If yes, indicate the buildings to be expanded or renovated, the 
size of any expansions and the nature of expansion and/or renovation: 40,840 existing 
building and constrnction of a 59,810 square foot addition for a total of 100,650 sf 
facility.

3. Describe the principal uses to be made by the Company of the building or buildings 
to be acquired, constructed or expanded: Albany Capital Center

-9-
012014.00006 Business 17480275vl 

18



E. Description of the Equipment:

I. Does a part of the Project consist of the acquisition or installation of machine1y, 
equipment or other personal property (the "Equipment'')? Yes K____; No __ . If 
yes, describe the Equipment: furniture, fixtures and equipment for the use and 
operation of the Albany Capital Center

2. With respect to the Equipment to be acquired, will any of the Equipment be
Equipment which has previously been used? Yes __ ; No x__. If yes, please
provide detail:
NIA

3. Describe the principal uses to be made by the Company of the Equipment to be
acquired or installed: The equipment will be used for the operation of the Albany 
Capital Center

F. Project Use:

1. What are the principal products to be produced at the Project? 
Albany Capital Center

2. What are the principal activities to be conducted at the Project?
Operation of Albany Capital Center

3. Does the Project include facilities or property that are primarily used in making
retail sales of goods or services to customers who personally visit such facilities? Yes
__ ; No x__. If yes, please provide detail: NIA

4. If the answer to question 3 is yes, what percentage of the cost of the Project will
be expended on such facilities or property primarily used in making retail sales of goods
or services to customers who personally visit the Project? __ % NI A

5. If the answer to question 3 is yes, and the answer to question 4 is more than
33.33%, indicate whether any of the following apply to the Project: NIA

012014.00006 Business J7480275vl 

19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54




